From: Joanne Yawitch Joanne@nbi.org.za &
Subject: Re: Climate Finance Working Groups: Recommendations
Date: 08 September 2022 at 18:39
To: Leanne Govindsamy Igovindsamy@cer.org.za
Cc: glen@350.0rg, alia.kajee alia.kajee@350.0rg, Michelle Cruywagen michelle @groundwork.org.za, Robin Lenahan
rlenahan@cer.org.za, Melissa Fourie mfourie@cer.org.za, Wandisa Phama wphama®@cer.org.za, Bobby Peek
bobby@groundwork.org.za, sue@iniscaw.co.za, Chantal Naidoo chantal.naidoo@rabiatransitions.org, Tanya Snyman
Tanya@presidency.gov.za, daniel@mminele.co.za, Rudi Dicks rudi@presidency.gov.za, Saul Musker
Saul@presidency.gov.za

Good Afternoon Leanne and apologies for the delayed response.

As indicated to you verbally the consultation process regarding the draft JETP IP has
followed a two track process.

1. There have been constituency engagements for representatives of
organisations in the civil society, labour, youth and business sectors. These
have been convened by the PCC on behalf of the PCFTT.

2. There have been 4 roundtables convened with experts in their individual
capacities who commented on the accuracy, underpinning assumptions and
further work needed. These were convened by the Secretariat and addressed
the Electricity Sector, the Just Transition, Electric Vehicles and Green
Hydrogen.

Your engagement with the PCFTT took place prior to the decision to convene the
constituency sessions and once they were scheduled we were under the impression
that your request for organisational representatives to participate in the discussion
would be addressed through that process.

Please note that the Finance and Implementation working groups have not yet been
convened.

We are awaiting the required Government approval processes to be concluded and
for the PCFTT to decide on the form of the consultative process going forward.

We look forward to engaging with yourselves at that stage and look forward to your
responses to the IP that has been prepared.

Kind Regards

Joanne

Kind regards,

Joanne Yawitch NB'

Chief Executive Officer I ;Jm
+27 115446000 | +27 82 571 5337

5th Floor, 61 Katherine Street, Dennehof, Sandton, 2196 D n m W | I: E

From: Leanne Govindsamy <lgovindsamy @cer.org.za>

Date: Monday, 05 September 2022 at 14:04

To: Joanne Yawitch <Joanne@nbi.org.za>

Cc: "glen@350.0rg" <glen@350.0rg>, "alia.kajee" <alia.kajee @350.0rg>,
Michelle Cruywagen <michelle @groundwork.org.za>, Robin Lenahan
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<rienanancer.org.za>, IVielissa Fourie <miouriewcer.org.za>, vvanaisa rnama
<wphama@cer.org.za>, Bobby Peek <bobby@groundwork.org.za>,
"sue@iniscaw.co.za" <sue@iniscaw.co.za>, Chantal Naidoo

<chantal.naidoo @rabiatransitions.org>, Tanya Snyman
<Tanya@presidency.gov.za>, "daniel@mminele.co.za" <daniel@mminele.co.za>
Subject: RE: Climate Finance Working Groups: Recommendations

Dear Ms Yawitch,

| refer to the correspondence below and our conversation on 26 August 2022, during
which you undertook to revert to us as soon as possible. | confirm that, to date, we
have not received a response.

Best,

Leanne Govindsamy

Attorney and Programme Head: Corporate Accountability & Transparency

Centre for Environmental Rights NPC

A non-profit company with registration number 2009/020736/08

PBO No. 930032226, NPO No. 075-863, VAT No. 4770260653

and a Law Clinic registered with the Law Society of the Cape of Good Hope and the
Law Society of the Northern Provinces

Cape Town: 2" Floor, Springtime Studios, 1 Scott Road, Observatory 7925, Cape
Town, South Africa

Johannesburg: 2 Sherwood Road, Forest Town, Johannesburg, 2193, South Africa
lgovindsamy @cer.org.za www.cer.org.za
www.facebook.com/CentreEnvironmentalRights www.twitter.com/CentreEnvRights

From: Leanne Govindsamy

Sent: Monday, 22 August 2022 10:24 AM

To: Chantal Naidoo <chantal.naidoo @rabiatransitions.org>; Tanya Snyman
<Tanya@presidency.gov.za>

Cc: glen@350.0rg; alia.kajee <alia.kajee @350.0rg>; Michelle Cruywagen

<michelle @groundwork.org.za>; Robin Lenahan <rlenahan@cer.org.za>; Melissa
Fourie <mfourie@cer.org.za>; Wandisa Phama <wphama@cer.org.za>; Bobby Peek
<bobby@groundwork.org.za>; Joanne Yawitch <Joanne @nbi.org.za>;
sue@iniscaw.co.za

Subject: RE: Climate Finance Working Groups: Recommendations

Dear Chantal and colleagues,

We confirm that we have not received a response to our email containing civil society
nominations to the working groups established by the JETP secretariat.

Best,

Leanne Govindsamy

Attorney and Programme Head: Corporate Accountability & Transparency

Centre for Environmental Rights NPC

A non-profit company with registration number 2009/020736/08

PBO No. 930032226, NPO No. 075-863, VAT No. 4770260653

and a Law Clinic registered with the Law Society of the Cape of Good Hope and the
Law Society of the Northern Provinces

—nA . - - - = . = . — — = -
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Cape lown: 2" Floor, Springtime Studios, 1 Scott Road, Observatory 7925, Cape
Town, South Africa

Johannesburg: 2 Sherwood Road, Forest Town, Johannesburg, 2193, South Africa
Igovindsamy @cer.org.za www.cer.org.za
www.facebook.com/CentreEnvironmentalRights www.twitter.com/CentreEnvRights

From: Chantal Naidoo <chantal.naidoo @rabiatransitions.org>

Sent: Thursday, 7 July 2022 10:33 AM

To: Leanne Govindsamy <lgovindsamy @cer.org.za>; Tanya Snyman
<Tanya@presidency.gov.za>

Cc: glen@350.0rg; alia.kajee <alia.kajee @350.0rg>; Michelle Cruywagen

<michelle @groundwork.org.za>; Robin Lenahan <rlenahan@cer.org.za>; Melissa
Fourie <mfourie @cer.org.za>; Wandisa Phama <wphama@cer.org.za>; Bobby Peek
<bobby@groundwork.org.za>; Joanne Yawitch <Joanne @nbi.org.za>;
sue@iniscaw.co.za

Subject: Re: Climate Finance Working Groups: Recommendations

Dear Leanne, and colleagues

Thank you for the frank and engaging exchange on Monday, we are grateful for
contributions and insights that were offered.

We appreciate your responding at short notice to nominees to engage in the working
group process that the JETP Secretariat is presently coordinating. We have shared
names with Joanne Yawitch and Sue Lund (copied here) and they will take the
process further, based on how they have arranged the coordination.

Thank you for your continued engagement and support to the JETP process, and the
broader just transition climate change response.

Best Chantal

From: Leanne Govindsamy <lgovindsamy @cer.org.za>

Date: Wednesday, 06 July 2022 at 19:13

To: Tanya Snyman <Tanya@presidency.gov.za>, Chantal Naidoo
<chantal.naidoo @rabiatransitions.org>

Cc: glen@350.0rg <glen@350.0rg>, alia.kajee <alia.kajee @350.0rg>, Michelle
Cruywagen <michelle @groundwork.org.za>, Robin Lenahan
<rlenahan@cer.org.za>, Melissa Fourie <mfourie @cer.org.za>, Wandisa Phama
<wphama@cer.org.za>, Bobby Peek <bobby @groundwork.org.za>

Subject: Climate Finance Working Groups: Recommendations

Dear Tanya and Chantal,

During our meeting with Daniel and Chantal on Monday, one of the issues which
arose related to the composition of the five climate finance working groups which are
being established to support the climate finance task team. In light of our concerns
about civil society engagement and participation in these working groups, we were
requested to provide some recommendations from LAC and Fair Finance Southern
Africa on potential CSO representatives. We therefore suggest the following people to
join the various working groups.

1. Cross-cutting finance working group — Alia Kajee (350.Africa);
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2. Implementation working group — Leanne Govindsamy (Centre for Environmental
Rights)

3. Green Hydrogen working group — Hilton Trollip (Independent Consultant) & Avena
Jacklin (groundWork)

4. Power Generation working group — Nthabiseng Matsoha (Earthlife Africa)

5. Transport working group — Dr Victor Munnik (Life after Coal campaign)

Please let me know what further information is required as well as an indication of the
process going forward? Finally, we have had quite a short space of time to compile
recommendations and may send one or two other names during the course of this
week.

Best,

Leanne Govindsamy

Attorney and Programme Head: Corporate Accountability & Transparency

Centre for Environmental Rights NPC

A non-profit company with registration number 2009/020736/08

PBO No. 930032226, NPO No. 075-863, VAT No. 4770260653

and a Law Clinic registered with the Law Society of the Cape of Good Hope and the
Law Society of the Northern Provinces

Cape Town: 2"d Floor, Springtime Studios, 1 Scott Road, Observatory 7925, Cape
Town, South Africa

Johannesburg: 2 Sherwood Road, Forest Town, Johannesburg, 2193, South Africa
lgovindsamy @cer.org.za www.cer.org.za
www.facebook.com/CentreEnvironmentalRights www.twitter.com/CentreEnvRights
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